Nick White

From: James Gardner-Hopkins <james@jghbarrister.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 7:04 pm

To: Karina Kelly

Cc: Katherine Viskovic; Vicki Morrison-Shaw; Alastair Logan;

annabel.linterman@laneneave.co.nz; Ben.Farrell; Christine Byrch; Elliot Goldman;
Joshua Leckie; John Young - Brookfields; James Aoake; Kim Reilly; Marc Scaife;
Maree Baker-Galloway; mike.holm@ahmlaw.nz; Peter Anderson; Roisin Giles; Nick
White; Thea Sefton; Rachel Ward; Warwick Goldsmith Barrister; Rosie Hill;
vanessa.robb@al.nz; ben@jea.co.nz; ben@cuee.nz; Richard Brabant;
S.Gepp@forestandbird.org.nz; s.maturin@forestandbird.org.nz;
dcooper@fedfarm.org.nz; victoria@halllaw.co.nz; office@townplanning.co.nz; Jayne
MacDonald; terri@andersoncommons.com; Graeme Todd; Ben Gresson; Rebecca
Wolt; Katharine Hockly

Subject: Re: QLDC PDP Topic 20 - Rural Residential & Rural Lifestyle
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Yellow Category

Dear Karina, and parties,

The Schrantzes have confirmed their instructions that their interests do not extend into Topic 20 and
therefore withdraw their interest from this topic, on the basis that the Schrantzes interest lie primarily in the
Jacks Point Chapter 41 provisions and the Rural Residential and Rural Lifestyle provisions are not relevant
to Jacks Point Chapter 41.

I apologise for the late notice of this withdrawal.

On this basis, the Schrantzes seek leave to be excused from attending the mediation.

Kind regards
James

JAMES GARDNER-HOPKINS | BARRISTER

BSC | LLB (hons) | MNZIOB
M 021277 1425 AKL 09 889 2776 WGN 04 889 2776

www.jghbarrister.com

On 27/11/2019, at 12:05 PM, Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz> wrote:

Good Afternoon all,

Please see attached amended notice of mediation for Topic 20 — updating the list of parties.



The court confirms that parties who have withdrawn their interest in a topic or subtopic need not
attend the relevant scheduled mediation.

Kind Regards,

<image001.png> Karina Kelly
Mediations Case Manager

| Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
Ext: 68912 | DDI: (03) 353 8536

E-mail: Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake,
please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.

<2019-11-27 Amended Notice of Mediation.pdf>



